
Subject: 174B-B51B-8C48 : CONSULT from gbird (post)

From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu

Date: 10/20/2017 8:46 AM

To: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu

__ 
The following request:

  "(post to gbird)"

was sent to NC State Email List Services
by "Piaggio, Antoinette J - APHIS" <Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>.

The request requires your confirmation for the following reason(s):

  A header line is too long (1680 > 1024)
  The message headers are too large (14507 > 2048)

To accept or reject this request, please do one of the following:

1. If you have web browsing capability, visit
<http://lists.ncsu.edu/cgi-bin/mj_confirm/domain=lists.ncsu.edu?t=174B-B51B-8C48>

   and follow the instructions there.

2. Reply to mj2@lists.ncsu.edu
   with one of the following two commands in the body of the message:

    accept
    reject

   (The number 174B-B51B-8C48 must be in the Subject header)

3. Reply to mj2@lists.ncsu.edu
   with one of the following two commands in the body of the message:

    accept 174B-B51B-8C48
    reject 174B-B51B-8C48

4. If you know the administrative password for the gbird list,
   all pending requests can be managed by visiting

<http://lists.ncsu.edu/cgi-bin/mj_wwwadm/domain=lists.ncsu.edu/gbird?func=showtokens>

If you do not respond within 7 days, this token will expire,
and the request will not be completed.
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Subject: RE: [gbird] Mee�ng Minutes - GBIRd Steering Commi�ee 20171017

From: "Piaggio, Antoine�e J - APHIS" <Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>

Date: 10/20/2017 8:46 AM
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To: "'Heath Packard'" <heath.packard@islandconserva�on.org>, "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu"

<gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

CC: Sally Esposito <sally.esposito@islandconserva�on.org>

Well that makes sense Heath. Also �mewise it may have go�en away from us already. I would love to banter it about

in the larger forum and see where it goes if you don’t mind. Thank you kindly.

Toni Piaggio, Ph.D.

Research Scien�st, Wildlife Gene�cs

Na�onal Wildlife Research Center

4101 LaPorte Ave.

Fort Collins, CO 80521

(970)266-6142

toni.j.piaggio@aphis.usda.gov

From: Heath Packard [mailto:heath.packard@islandconserva�on.org]

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 5:52 PM

To: Piaggio, Antoine�e J - APHIS <Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>; gbird@lists.ncsu.edu; Royden Saah

<royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

Cc: Sally Esposito <sally.esposito@islandconserva�on.org>

Subject: RE: [gbird] Mee�ng Minutes - GBIRd Steering Commi�ee 20171017

I am very open to that discussion about the name and brand strategy. If we want pros to help us do it, we probably

need $25-$50K. If we want to do it ourselves, it’s going to be �me consuming…and I’m not sure we (collec�vely) have

the capacity to pull it off.

Heath Packard

Director of Marke�ng & Communica�ons (outgoing)

Director, Government & Public Rela�ons (incoming)

Island Conserva�on

+1.360.584.3051 (mobile)

heath.packard1 (skype)

LinkedIn | Facebook | Twi�er | Flickr | Blog

From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu [mailto:gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu] On Behalf Of Piaggio, Antoine�e J - APHIS

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 7:49 AM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>; 'gbird@lists.ncsu.edu' <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

Subject: Re: [gbird] Mee�ng Minutes - GBIRd Steering Commi�ee 20171017

Hi Royden,

The agenda has shaped up very nicely. I was wondering if on Day 2 from 2:05-3:00 we should have some integra�on

with what parts of GBIRd goals should be “covered” by the DARPA funded proposal. For this point my goal is for us all

to understand how we might leverage those funds to best serve overall goals. I think that having John share what and

when the DARPA milestones are will also help GBIRd folks understand when to expect some of these goals/products to

be completed and then can plan for leveraging these data resources into funding opportuni�es or research

plans/development of a phased budgets. Does that make sense? I also think this outline of milestones (a single slide)

could really help us DARPA funded folks too.
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Also will Heath touch on where we are on deciding if we will change the GBIRd name/branding or not when he talks

on the 2nd day 11:05-11:25? I think that would a be a good face-to-face discussion with all partners.

Thank you!

Toni Piaggio, Ph.D.

Research Scien�st, Wildlife Gene�cs

Na�onal Wildlife Research Center

4101 LaPorte Ave.

Fort Collins, CO 80521

(970)266-6142

toni.j.piaggio@aphis.usda.gov

From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu [mailto:gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu] On Behalf Of Royden Saah

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 8:05 AM

To: gbird@lists.ncsu.edu

Cc: Elizabeth Heitman <Elizabeth.Heitman@UTSouthwestern.edu>

Subject: [gbird] Mee�ng Minutes - GBIRd Steering Commi�ee 20171017

Team GBIRd,

The below link has the steering commi�ee minutes from our mee�ng on Tuesday evening (US �me).  I encourage you

to review and discuss ques�ons, comments, and future agenda ideas with your organiza�onal lead(s).  Your

involvement is cri�cal to this program.

With Apprecia�on,

Royden

J. Royden Saah

Program Coordinator

Gene�c Biocontrol of Invasive Rodents

Island Conserva�on

+1 919 520 5954  (mobile in USA)

Roydensaah (skype)

LinkedIn | Facebook | Twi�er | Flickr | Blog

This electronic message contains informa�on generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any

unauthorized intercep�on of this message or the use or disclosure of the informa�on it contains may violate the law

and subject the violator to civil or criminal penal�es. If you believe you have received this message in error, please

no�fy the sender and delete the email immediately.

Attachments:
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